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NOTICEOF30thA:r-lNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

NOTICE fa hereby given that the 30th Annual General Meeting of the members of Global IT. 
Options Limited willbe .he1d on Friday, 2fiili0ay ofBeptember., 2025, at 10:30 A.l\rI. atthe 
Registered Office of the Company at Upper Gtound Floor, South Tower, Nbcc Place, Bhisham 

Pitarpah Marg; Delhi;. 110003 to transacUhe following business (es): .. 

OIIDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. Adoption of Audited Standalone Financial Statements for the financial vear 2024-25 

To receive, consider aricl adopt the audited st.aridalorie financial statements of the 
Company for the financial year ended on 3pt March, 2025 including the audited Balance 
Sheet asat3lst March,. 2025,.Profit &Loss Statement for the.financial year ended on that 
date together with the Reports uf Board ofDirectors' and Auditors' thereon and in this 
regard; to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the 
folfowingresoiutioris as an Ordinary Resolution: 

''RESOLVED THAT the standalone audited financial statement of the Company for the 
financial year ended March 31. 2025 and the reports of the Board of Directors and 
Auditors thereon,. as circulated to the members, be and are hereby considered and 
adopted." 

2. Re.;appointment -0f Director. Mr. Jitender Kumar (DIN! 02o415i9)2 who retires by 
rotation 

To re-appoint ]\fr. Jitender Kumar (DIN: J)2047519) who retires by rotation as Director 
and •in· this regatcL lo cqnsidet and if thought fit, to pass, with·or without modtfication(s), 

the follo\ving resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

''RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 152 and other 

·· applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,. t'lr. Jitender Kumar (DIN: 
02047519), whotetires by rotation at this meeting andbeing•eligible, offers himself for 

re-cappointment, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company." 

Date: 30.08.2025 
Plate: Delhi 



NOTES: 

GLOBAL IT OPTIONS LIMITED 
CIN: U67110DL1995PLC069223; Email Id:globalitoptions@gmail.com 

Regd. Office: Upper Ground.Floor, SouthTower, Nbcc Place, 
Bhl.sharriPitamahMarg, Delhi- U0003 TelNo.:+911120818570. 

1. A MEJMBER WHO IS ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND. VOTE AT THE MEETING IS 
ENTITLED TO APPOINT APROXY TOATTE1'1DAND VO'IEONPOLLONLY ANDA 
PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COl\'IPANY. IN ORDER TO BE 
EFFECTIVE, PROXY FOIL\1S DULY COMPLETED L~ ALL RESPECTS SHOULD BE 
DEPOSITED AT 1HE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN /• 
48HOlJRS BEFORETHETIME FIXED FOR THE MEETING. 

A person can act as a proxy on befuilf of members oot exceeding fifty and holding in aggtegme 

not more 1hall ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A 
member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company cartymg voting 

rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other 
person(s) or shareholder(s). 

2. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representative· to attend the Meeting ate 
re.que.sted to send a Ceiiified True Copy of the· Board Resolution authorizingtheir representative 
to attend and vote on their behalfat the Meeting, 

3~ Relevant documents as referred to.in the accompanying Notice along with the Statements are 

open forinspecrion by members at Registered Office of the Company on all working days, except 
Saturdays, during busine.ss hours up to the.date of the Annual General Meeting (AGM), 

4. Institutionalinvestors, who are members of the Company, are encouraged to attend and vote at 
the30fu Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company. 

s~ 1n terms of Articles of Association of the Company read v;iithSection 152 of the Companies Act, 
2013, Mr;JitenderKumar (DlN: 020475i 9) will retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting and being eligible offers lnmself forre-appointment The information or details about 
the dire.ctor(s) proposed to be appointed/ te:-appointed at this AGM pursuant to the requirements 
of theCompames Act, 2.013 and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings issued by the Institute­
•ofCompany Secretaries of India is annexed herewith. 

6. ':I'he Ministry· of Corporate Affairs, Government of India (vide its circular nos. 17/2011 and 

18/2011 dated April 21., 20 U and April 29, 2011 respectively}, has undertakena 'Green Initiative 
in Corporate Governance' by allmving paperless compliances and.recognizing deliveryofNotices 

/:Documents I AnnualReports, etc., to the shareholders through electr<)tric mediuht. lli \1iew of 
the above, the Company: will send Notice/ Documents I Annual Reports, etc., to the shareholders 

through emai11 whe.reyer the email addresses are available; and through other modes of se.rvice 
where email addresses have not been re!ristere<L I , . ·_ -. - .. ._.. 

7 * The Company has been maintaining, intet alia, the following statutory registers at its 
registered office at Upper Ground Floor, South Towet, Nbcc Pface, Bhisham Pitamah :Marg, 
Delhi- 110003 . 2 



GLOBAL IT OPTIONS LIMITED 
CIN: U67HODL1995PLC069223. EmailTd:globali.toptions@.gmail.com 

Regd. Office: Upper GroundFloor, South Tower, Nbcc Place; 
. Bhisham Pita.mah Marg; llelhl.c 110003 TefNo.: +911120818570 

(i) Re~er of contracts or arrangements in which directors areinterestedunderSectiorr l&9 .of 

the Act. 

Register of directors and key .tnanagetial persmmel and their shareholding under Section 

170.of theAct. 

8~ In: accordance with the MCA Citcu.lats, the said :registers will be made accessible for htspection 

fill.d shall remain open and be accessible to any member during the continuance of the meeting. 
9. Nti gifts, gift .coupons,. or rash ili lieu of gifts shalloe distrib1.1tedto,Members at or m connection 

with the General Meeting. 

to. A.Route Mip along v.ii.1:h Promi.1ent Landmark for easy location to :reach the venue is annexed 
with the notice ofAnnual General Meeting. 

Date: 30.08.2025 
Place: Delhi 

By order of the Boarii.of 
For Global IT Optio 

Director 



GLOBAL IT OPTIONS LIMITED 
CIN: U67110DL1995PLC069223, EmaUid:g1obalitoptions@gmail.com 

B.egd. Office: Upper Ground Floor. South Tower, Nbcc Place, 
Bhishan1Pitatnah1vfarg, :Delhi .. 110003 Tel No.: +911120818570 

PURSUAI\"T TO SECRETARIAL STM'DARD 2 ISSUED BY JCSI, INFORMATION 
ABOUT THE DIRECTORS PROPOSED TO BE RE-APPOINTED/ REGULARIZATION 
IS FURNISHED BELOW: 

.Name 
.. · .. 

Director Identification 
Number (DIN) .. 

Date of Birth 

Date of Appointment in the 
Board 
Qualification 

Experience 

List •Of Directorship held in 
other companies 

Names of Lisred Entities in 
which the person holds 
membership -0f Coipmittees 
oftheBoard 
Relatif;msbip between 
Directors Inter-se 

Date: 30.08.2025 
Place: Delhi 

l\t1r. Jitender Kumar 

02047519 

20/0:7/1958 

... ... .. 

21/07/2014 

Graduate 

He has a rich experience inthe 
field of Administration; 

Finance and Management. 

NIL 

NIL 

None 
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DIRECTORS' REPORT 

To 
The Shareholders of the Company, 

Your Directors are pleased to present this 30th Director's Report together with the Audited 
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS- AT A GLANCE 

► Overall Performance of your Company 

• The Financial Year 2024-25 had been conventional for the Company as revenue from 
operation during the year .under review is Nil. The net loss of your Company had 
decreased from Rs. (0.86) in the Financial Year 2023-24 to Rs. (0.67) in the Financial 
Year 2024-25. 

► The financial summary, performance highlights operations/state of affair of your 
Company for the year are summarized below: 

Amount (In Lacs) 
PARTICULARS Standalone 

2024-25 2023-24 
Income from Business Operations - -
Other Income 1.78 1.68 

Total Income 1.78 1.68 

Less: Expenditure 2.34 2.20 

Profit/Loss before Tax (0.56) (0.52) 
Less: Tax Expense -
Add: Deferred Tax Asset 0.09 0.36 

Add: Prior Year Taxes 0.02 (0.02) 

Net Profit/Loss after Tax (0.67) (0.86) 
Earnings per share: 
Basic (0.07) (0.09) 
Diluted (0.07) (0.09) 

1. DIVIDEND UNDER SECTION 134(3)(k) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

Your Directors do not recommend any dividend for the year as the company has incurred losses. 

2. TRANSFER TO RESERVE UNDER SECTION 134{3)(j) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 
2013 

During the year under review, the Company has decided not to transfer any amount to any 
specific Reserve. 



3. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND 
PROTECTION FUND 

Since there was no unpaid/unclaimed Dividend declared or paid by the Company, the provisions 
of Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply. 

4. SHARE CAPITAL 

During the year under report, there was no change in the Authorized and Paid-up Share Capital 
of the Company. As at 31 st March, 2025 the Authorized Share Capital of the Company was Rs. 
3,50,00,000/- consisting of 35,00,000 Equity Share of Rs. 10/- each. The Paid-up Share Capital 
of the Company as on 31st March, 2025 was Rs.1,00,00,200/- consisting of 10,00,020 Equity 
Share of Rs. 10/- each and during the year under report, your Company has not issued any shares 
under any employee stock option schemes, sweat equity shares or any equity shares with 
differential rights, as to dividend, voting or otherwise. Further, the Company has not bought back 
its own securities, during the year under report. 

5. PUBLIC DEPOSITS 

During the year under review, your Company has not accepted/renewed any public deposits 
under Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) 
Rules, 2014 and as such, no amount of principal or interest was outstanding as on the Balance 
Sheet date. 

6. DETAILS OF MATERIAL CHANGES FROM THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR 
TILL THE DATE OF THIS REPORT, IF ANY UNDER SECTION 134(3)(1) OF THE 
COMPANIESACT, 2013 

There are No Material Changes or commitments have taken place, effecting the financial 
position of the company, from the end of the financial year till the date of this report. 

7. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

DCM Financial Services Limited is the Holding Company, holding 90% of the Shareholding 
of the Company. Further, the Company is not having any Subsidiary Company/ Joint Venture/ 
Associate Company during the financial year 2024-25. A statement about Subsidiary / Joint 
Ventures/ Associate Company in Form AOC-I is not applicable. 

8. REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

There was no revision of the financial statements for the year under review. 

9. ANNUAL RETURN UNDER SECTION 134(3){a) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

Requirement under Section 134(3)(a) of the Act, Company does not have any website. So the 
web link of Annual Return for the financial year ended on 31st March 2025 on the website in 
Form MGT-7 pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is not applicable on the Company. 



10. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

As on 31st March, 2025, the Board of the Company comprises of 3 (Three) Directors. The 

Company does not have any key managerial personnel as defined under the Companies Act, 

2013. The particulars of Directors in the Company during the year are as follows: 

S.No. Name DIN Designation 
1. Mr. Vikram Dogra 00024995 Director 

2. Mr. Jitender Kumar 02047519 Director 

3. Ms. Honey Agarwal 10401335 Director 

11. CHANGE IN DIRECTORS /KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL DURING THE YEAR 

The Changes in Directorship are stated as under: 

Name DIN Designation Appointment Resignation 
Ms. Priyanka 10479252 Additional 24.01.2024 30.08.2024 
Sisodia Director 

(Category: Non-
Executive 
Independent) 

Ms. Honey 10401335 Additional 30.08.2024 -
Agarwal Director 

(Category: Non-
Executive 

. Independent) 
Ms. Honey 10401335 Director Regularization at -
Agarwal (Category: Non- AGM held on 

Executive 27.09.2024 
Independent) 

12. RETIREMENT BY ROTATION 

Pursuant to Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 stipulates that 213rd of the total number 
of directors of the public company should be liable to retire by rotation and out of such directors, 
I/3rd should retire by rotation at every Annual General Meeting of the company. To meet the 
requirement of provisions of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 Mr. Jitender Kumar 
(DIN: 02047519), Director will be retiring by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting 
and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. The Board recommends his re-appointment 
to the Board of Directors the Company at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

13. MEETINGS OF THEBOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

The Meetings of the Board of Directors are pre-scheduled and intimated to all the Directors in 
advance in order to facilitate them to plan their schedule. 



There were 8 (Eight) meetings of the Board of Directors held during the F.Y. 2024-25 (i.e. 

04.04.2024, 28.05.2024, 21.08.2024, 30.08.2024, 24.10.2024, 13.11.2024, 19.12.2024 and 
14.02.2025, in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 & SS -1 

(Secretarial Standards on Board Meetings) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of 

India (ICSI). 

The names of Members of the Board and their attendance at the Board Meetings are as under: 

Name of the 
Board of Meetings 

S.No. 
Director Board meeting which 

No of Meeting 
the director was 

Board meeting 
Held 

entitled to attend 
Attended 

1 Mr. Vikram Dogra 8 8 8 
(DIN: 00024995) 

2 Mr. Jitender Kumar 8 8 8 
(DIN: 02047519) 

4. Ms. Honey Agarwal 8 4 4 
(DIN: 10401335) 

5. Ms. Priyanka Sisodia 8 3 3 
(DIN: 10479252) 

14. COMMITTEES OF DIRECTORS 

• AUDIT COMMITTEE 

The Company is not required to constitute Audit Committee as per the provision of Section 177 

read with Rule 6 of Companies (Meetings of Board and its Power) Rules, 2014. 

• NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

The Company is not required to constitute Nomination and Remuneration Committee as per the 

provision of Section 178 read with Rule 6 of Companies (Meetings of Board and its Power) 

Rules, 2014. 

• STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

The Company is not required to constitute Stakeholder Relationship Committee as per the 
provision of Section 178( 5) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

15. AUDITORS AND AUDITORS' REPORT: 
• STATUTORY AUDITOR 

The Members at the Annual General Meeting held on 30th September, 2022, appointed, Mis. V. 
Sahai Tripathi & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 000262N) as Statutory 



Auditors of the Company for a period of five years to hold office from the conclusion of 
26thAGM till the conclusion of 32nd Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the 
financial year 2027. Thus, Mis. V. Sahai Tripathi & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm 
Registration No. 000262N), Chartered Accountants shall continue to act as Statutory Auditor of 
the Company. 

Oua/ification(s) and Directors' comments on the report of Statutory Auditor: 

The Notes on Accounts and observations of the Auditors in their Report on the Accounts of the 
Company are self-explanatory and in the opinion of the Directors, do not call for any further 
clarification(s). Also, the report submitted by the Auditor is unqualified. 

• SECRETARIAL AUDITOR 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 179 and 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, your 
Company is not required to appoint Secretarial Auditor. 

o INTERNAL AUDITOR 

Pursuant to the Provision of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Company is not 
required to appoint Internal Auditor. 

• COST AUDITOR 

As per the requirements of the Section 148 of the Act read with the Companies ( Cost Records 
and Audit) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time, your Company is not required to appoint 
Cost Auditor. 

16. REPORTING OF FRAUDS 

There was no instance of fraud during the year under review, which required the Statutory 
Auditors to report to the Audit Committee and/or Board under Section143 (12) of Companies 
Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder. 

17. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 

The Board of Directors of the company state that, during the year under review the applicable 
Secretarial Standards, i.e. SS-1 and SS-2, relating to Board Meetings and General Meetings 
respectively have been duly followed by the Company. 

18. VIGIL MECHANISM I WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 

The provisions of Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to establishment of 
Vigil Mechanism is a part audit Committee, hence is not applicable to the Company. 

19. STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS UNDER 
SECTION 149(6) OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013 



The provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to appointment of 
Independent Directors are not applicable to your .Company. Therefore, the requirement of 
obtaining the declaration confirmation from the Independent Director, is not arises. 

20. BOARD ANNUAL EVALUATION UNDER SECTION 134(3)(p) OF THE COMPANIES 
ACT, 2013 

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(p) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Paid up share capital is less than 
twenty Five Crore, Board annual evaluation report is not applicable on the Company. 

21. PARTICULARS OF LOANS GIVEN, INVESTMENTS MADE, GUARANTEES GIVEN 
AND SECURITIES PROVIDED UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 
2013 

The Company has not given any loan(s) or guarantee(s) and has not made any investment(s) 
covered under the provision of the Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year 
under review. 

All investments made by the Company in the previous years are within the stipulated limits of 
law and the details relating to them are provided under the Notes to Financial Statements. 

22. PARTICULAR OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES 
UNDER SECTION 188 OF THE COMPAIES ACT, 2013 

During the financial year 2024-25, the Company has not entered into any 
contracts/arrangements/ transactions with related parties which could be considered material in 
accordance with the provision of Section 188 of the Companies act, 2013. All the transactions 
made on arm's length basis are being reported in Form No.AOC-2 in terms of Section 134 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is annexed as 
"Annexure- I". 

23. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE 
FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMP ANY 

There were no changes in the share capital of the Company during the year under review and 
there were no significant material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of 
the Company which has occurred between the end of the Financial Year of the Company to 
which the Financial Statement relate and the date of its report. 

24. EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME 

During the year under review, the Company has not allotted any Equity Shares to any employees 
of the Company under ESOP. 

25. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS OR COURTS 
OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S 
OPERATIONS IN FUTURE 



To the best of the Management's knowledge, there has been no material order passed by any 

regulator or Court or Tribunal impacting the Going Concern status of the Company's operations. 

26. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN 
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUT-GO UNDER SECTION 134(3)(m) OF THE 
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

The requisite information with regard to conservation of energy, technology absorption and 

foreign exchange earnings and outgo, in terms of the Section 134(3)(111) of the Companies Act, 

2013, read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is given below: 

Conservation of energy 

1. the steps taken or impact on conservation NIL 
of energy 

2. the steps taken by the company for NIL 
utilizing alternate sources of energy 

3. the capital investment on energy NIL 
conservation equipment 

Technology absorption 

1. the efforts made towards technology NIL 
absorption 

2. the benefits derived like product NIL 
improvement, cost reduction, product 
development or import substitution 

3. in case of impmied technology (imported NIL 
during the last three years reckoned from 
the beginning of the financial year) 

4. the details of technology imported NIL 

5. the year of import NIL 

6. whether the technology been fully NIL 
absorbed 

7. if not fully absorbed, areas where NIL 
absorption has not taken place, and the 
reasons thereof; and 

8. the expenditure incurred on Research and NIL 
Development 

Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo 

1. The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of NIL 
actual inflows during the year 

2. The Foreign Exchange outgo during the NIL 
year in terms of actual outflows 

27. RISK MANAGEMENT 



The Company recognizes the importance of identifying and managing the entrepreneurial as well 
as non-entrepreneurial risks and considers such risks as an integral part of its business 
operations. The Company follows a well-established risk management process in line with its 
Risk Management Policy to ensure stability in Company's performance with sustainable growth 
and improved business processes. 

The risks are assessed on a regular basis and based on the available information necessary 
conective measures are taken to minimize the risk to the business of the Company. During the 
year under review, the Company has not come across any element of risk which may threaten its 
existence or affects its going concern status. 

28. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES UNDER SECTION 134(3)(o) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

The company does not fall under the criteria of net worth, turnover or profit for applicability of 
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) provisions as per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 
2013, hence the same are not applicable to the company for the period under review. 

29. PREVENTION PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT 
WORKPLACE 

30. 

As per the requirement of "The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition &Redressal) Act, 2013" and Rules made thereunder, your Company has constituted 
Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) at its workplaces. During the year, there were no 
cases/complaints filed under the POSH Act. 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial 
statements. The internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements are 
adequate in the opinion of the Board of Directors. 

Also, the Company has a proper system of internal controls to ensure that all assets are 
safeguarded and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and that transaction 
are authorized, recorded and reported conectly. 

During the Financial Year 2024-25, such controls were tested and no reportable material 
weakness in the design or operation was observed. 

31. THE DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER 
THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (31 OF 2016) DURING THE 
YEAR ALONGWITH THEIR STATUS AS AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR. 

During the year under review, there were no application made or proceeding pending in the name 
of Company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. 

32. DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN VALUATION AMOUNT ON ONE TIME 
SETTLEMENT & V ALAUATION WHILE AVAILING LOAN FROM BANK & 

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREOF 



During the year under review. Company has not taken any loan from Bank & Financial 
Institution. Hence this clause is not applicable on the Company. 

33. PERSONNEL RELATIONS 

Your Directors hereby place on record their appreciation for the services rendered by executives, 
staff and other workers of the Company for their hard work, dedication and commitment. During 
the year under review, relations between the Employees and the Management continued to 

remain cordial. 

34. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES 

The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5 of the Companies 
(appointment and Remuneration of Managerial personnel), Rule, 2014 in respect of employees of 

the Company is as follows: 

a) Employed during the year: NIL 

b) Employed for the part of the year: NIL 

Disclosure as per Rule 5(2) & 5(3) of the Companies (appointment and remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 

35. REMUNERATION POLICY OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

Since, the Company is not falling under the criteria provided under Section 178 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, company is not required to make policy election and 
appointment of Directors, Senior Management Personnel and fixation of their remuneration there 
of including criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of 
director. 

36. DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 134(3)(c) OF THE 
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

Pursuant to the provisions of section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors hereby 

state as follows: 

1. That in the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2025, the 
applicable accounting standards read with requirements set out under Schedule III to the Act 
have been followed and there are no material departures from the same; 

11. That they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgment and estimates that they are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of 
the statement of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2025 and of the profit or loss of the 

company for the year ended on that date; 

111. That they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act for safeguarding the assets of 
the company and preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 



1v. That they have prepared the annual accounts of the Company for the financial year ended 31st 
March, 2025 on a going concern basis; 

v. That they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such 
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively and 

vi. That they had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provision so fall applicable 
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

37. PERSONNEL & INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 

The Company enjoyed cordial relations with the employees during the year under review and the 
management appreciates the employees of all cadres for their dedicated services to the Company 
and expects continued support, higher level of productivity for achieving the targets set for the 
future. 

38. GENERAL 

The Board of Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following 
matters as there were no transactions or applicability pertaining to these matters during the year 
under review: 

i) Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act. 

ii) Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise. 

iii) Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares and Employees' Stock Options Schemes) to 
employees of the Company under any scheme. 

iv) Significant or material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact 
the going concern status and Company's operations in future. 

v) Fraud reported by the Auditors to the Audit Committee or the Board of Directors of the 
Company. 

vi) Scheme of provision of money for the purchase of its own shares by employees or by trustees 
for the benefit of employees. 

vii) Payment of remuneration or commission from any of its holding or subsidiary companies to 
the Directors of the Company. 

39. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND APPRECIATIONS 

Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for assistance and co-operation 
received from the various stake holders including Financial Institutions, Banks, Governmental 
authorities and other business associates who have extended their valuable support and 
encouragement during the year under review. 

Your Directors take the opportunity to place on record their deep appreciation of the committed 
services rendered by the employees at all levels of the Company, who have contributed 
significantly towards Company's performance and for enhancing its inherent strength. Your 



Directors also acknowledge with gratitude the encouragement and support extended by our 
valued stakeholders. 

Date: 30.08.2025 
Place: Delhi 

Vik 

For and on behalf of the Board 

For Global IT Options Limited 



"Annexure-I" 

FORM NO. AOC-2 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of 
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by 
the company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 
of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions under 
third proviso thereto 

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm's Length 
basis 

a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of NIL 
relationship 

b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/ transactions NIL 

c) Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ NIL 
transactions 

d) Salient terms of the contracts or NIL 
1 arrangements or transactions including the 

value, if any 
e) Justification for entering into such NIL 

contracts or arrangements or transactions. 
f) Date(s) of approval by the Board NIL 

g) Amount paid as advances, if any NIL 

h) Date on which the special resolution was passed NIL 
in General Meeting as required under first 
proviso to section 188. 
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Detail of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at Arm's Length 
basis 

a) 

b) 
c) 

d) 

e) 
t) 

Name(s) of the related party and nature of 
relationship 
Nature of contracts/arrangements /transactions 
Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ As Per Annexure-A 
transactions 
Salient terms of the contracts or 
arrangements or transactions including the 
value, if any: 
Date( s) of approval by the Board, if any 
Amount paid as advances, if any 

On behalf of the Board of Directors 
For Global IT Options Limited 

Vikr gra 
Date: 30.08.2025 
Place: Delhi 

Director 
DIN: 00024995 

Director 
DIN: 02047519 



Annexure-A 
List of Related Parties: 

Sr.No. Description of Relationship Name of Party 
1. Holding Company DCM Financial Services 

Limited 
2. Significant Influence 1. DCM Services Ltd 

2. DCM International Ltd 
3. DCM Anubhavi 
Marketing Pvt. Ltd. 

3. Key Management Personnel (i) Mr. Jitender Kumar 
(ii) Mr. Vikram Dogra 
(iii) Ms. Priyanka Sisodia 
( resigned w.e.f 30/8/2024) 
(iv) Ms. Honey Agarwal 
( appointed w.e.f 30/8/2024) 

Transactions with related parties during the year (Rs.in Lacs) 

Sr. Particulars For the year ending For the year ending 
31.03.2025 31.03.2024 

1 Services provided to -
DCM Financial Services Limited 0.50 0.50 

Outstanding Balances as at March 31, 2025 / 2024: Nil 



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To 
The Members Of 
GLOBAL IT OPTIONS LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

V SAHAI TRIPATHI & Co 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

8-E, Hansalaya, 15 Barakhamba Road, 
Connaught Place, New Delhi - 110001 
Tel. : +91-11-23319596, 23352449, 

+91-11-23324045 
E-Mail: vst@sahaitripathi.com 

We have audited the financial statements of GLOBAL IT OPTIONS LIMITED ("the 
Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31st, 2025, the Statement of Profit 
and Loss, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then 
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of material accounting 
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the "financial 
statements"). 

In bur opinion and to the best of our information and accordihg to the explanations given to us, 
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 
(the "Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies 
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, "Ind AS" and other accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, of the state ·of affairs of the Company as at March 31st, 
2025 and its loss and total comprehensive loss, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year 
ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under 
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are 
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of 
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI") together with the 
ethical requirements. that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our 
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI' s Code of 
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements. 

101, IJS Palace, X-320, Delhi Gate Bazar, Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi-110002 
Tel. : +91-11- 23288326 

Website : www.sahaitripathi.com 



ANNEXURE-"B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of 
our report of even date) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Ov:er Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of sub- section 3 
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GLOBAL IT OPTIONS 
LIMITED (the "Company") as of March 31st, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of financial 
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
The Management of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India (the "ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, 
as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an oprmon on the Company's internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued 
by ICAI and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the 
Guidance Note require-that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial 
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material 
respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our 
audit of internal financial controls over financial'reporting included obtaining an understanding of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, 
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the 
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 



that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company 
are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the 
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention and timely detection of 
unauthorized _acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material 
effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over finandal reporting, including 
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, materiill misstatements 
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the 
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the 
internal financial control over. financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in 
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Disclaimer of Opinion 
According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not established its 
internal financial control over financial reporting on criteria based on or -considering the essential 
components of internal !=Ontrol stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 
over financial reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Because of this 
reason, we are unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for our 
opinion whether the company had adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting and 
whether such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025. 

We have considered the disclaimer reported above in determining the nature, volume of 
transactions, materiality, timing, and extent of audit test applied in our audit of the financial 
statement of the company and the disclaimer does not affect our opinion on the financial statements 
ofthecompany. _ 

Place: Delhi 
Date:29th May, 2025 

For V Sahai Tripathi & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

FRN -000262N 

~:'-.. e~ 
Vi~ 

Partner 
Membership No. - 086897 



In addition to the ab9ve, Interest @ 10% is payable by both the parties on th_eir 
respective amounts. 

That whereas NBCC has filed objections to the award in Delhi High Court in Dec 
2020 and the same appears to by lying in objections.That DCM has also filed 
objection in Delhi H:igh Court and the same has not being listed so far. 

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with 
the Standards on Auditing ("SA"s) specified under section 143(10) of the companies 
Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the 
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated Financial Statements 
section of.our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code 
of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI") 
together with the· ethical· requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 
consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 
and the Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code· of 
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial 
statements. 

Key Audit Matters 
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 
significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. 
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial . . 

statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a 
separate opinion on these matters. We have determined that there are no key audit matters 
to be communicated in our report. 

EMPHASIS OF MATTER 

(i) We draw attention to Note 37 in the consolidated financial statements which 
indicates that the Company , basis its standalone financial statements, earned a net 
loss of Rs. 117.33 lacs during the year ended March 31, 2025 and, as of that date, the · 
Company's current liabµities exceeded its total assets by Rs 4,702.58 lacs. Th~­
accumulated loss as on 31st March, 2025 stands to Rs. 9,234.03 lacs - (Previous year 
Rs. 9,116.70 lacs/-). As on 31st March, 2025, the Company's total liabilities exceeded 
to its total assets by Rs. 5,011.81 lacs (Previous year Rs. 4,894.48 lacs). 

Further, the Company is not carrying on any business as to comply with the 
directives of the Reserve Bank of India, the company ceased to accept deposits from 
September 1997 and the company's application to RBI for certificate of registration 
(CoR) as a NBFC had been rejected by the RBI in year 2004. The Company 
contends that the Scheme of One Man Committee shall be implemented in full and 
other aspect of fresh restructuring scheme such issuance of equity to SBI Home 
Finance Limited and Pressman Leasing, would be approved/ decided upon by the 
Hon'ble Delhi High Court and accordingly the decision on revival of Company 
would be taken by Hon'ble Delhi High Court This indicates that a material 



uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt 011. the Company's ability to 
continue as a going· concern. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this 
matter.(refer note 38). 

(ii) We draw attention to Note 27 in the consolidated financial statements regarding 
successful implementation of scheme of One Man Committee on which continuity 
and revival of_ the Company is completely dependent which not only_ includes 
successful implementation of Schedule of payments described under Phase-I and 
Phase-II, but also realisability of funds from the disposal of Fixed Assets especially 
Building which is under dispute with NBCC. 

(iii) We draw attention to Note 33 in the consolidated financial statements on the 
. deposit Rs. 1,950;00 lacs with the Hon'ble Delhi High Court DCM Services.Ltd, as a 

promoter had committed to bring in Rs. 1,950.00 lacs as a promoter contribution · 
upon sanction of their restructuring scheme under erstwhile Section 391 of the 
Indian Companies Act, 1956 which is unqer implementation by One Man 
Committee appointed with the direction of Hon'ble Delhi High Court The Court 
vide order dated 06.05.20_08 has asked DCM Services Limited to deposit Rs. 1,950.00. 
lacs with the Court and pursuant to the court order DCM Services Limited 
deposited Rs. 500.00 lacs on 16.07.2010, Rs 670.00 lacs on 18.11.2010, Rs. 390.00 lacs 
on 21.04.2011 & Rs. 390.00 lacs on 27.04.2012 aggregating to Rs: 1,950.00 lacs on 
behalf of the promoters with the Registrar, Hon'ble Delhi High Court All the funds 
are with Delhi High Court along-with accrued interest thereon. No financial impact 
of this has been recorded in the financials of the company till 31st March, 2025 as 
there is no clarity provided by Hon'ble High Court of Delhi on whether Company 
would have to issue any shares against such contribution as per SEBI guidelines or 
such amount would be refundable to DCM Services Limited by company or there 
would be no liability on the Company to either to pay the said amount or issue any 
shares in lieu of that Till Company gets any clarity on this matter, no financial 
entry has been recorded in the books of accounts. 

Our report is not modified in respect of above matters. 

Information Other than the consolidated financial statements and Auditor's Report 
Thereon 
The Board of Directors of Group is responsible for the preparation of the other information. 
The other information comprises the Board's Report including Annexure to Board's Report 

· but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information 
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is 
to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is 
materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge 
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have 
nothing to report in this regard. 



Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the 
consolidated financial statements 
The Board of Directors of Company is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of 
the Companies Act, 2013 (" the Act") with respect to the preparation of these consolidated 
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, 
consolidated financial performance, consolidated changes in equity and C011$olidated cash 
flows of the Group in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 
of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and 
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, relevant to the preparation_ and presentation of the consolidated 
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. -

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the 
companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the respective 
entities to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the respective Board of 
Directors either intends to liquidate their respective entities or to cease operations, or has 
no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible for 
overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated financial statements 
Our objectives are to obtaih reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, 
and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high 
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs 
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of 
these consolidated financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and 
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial 
statemen~, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform a1:1dit procedures 
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and -
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting_ from error, as 
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or 
the override of internal control. 



• Obtain art understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order 
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 
143(3)(i)'of the·Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion oil whether 
the Company and its su_bsidiary has adequate internal financial controls system ir}. 
place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by martagement. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting arid, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on 
the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditqr' s report to the 
related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures 
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or 
conditions may _cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern_. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated 
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated 
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner 
that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that, 
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 
knowledgeable user of the consolidated financial· statements may be influenced. We 
consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our 
audit work and fu evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any 

. . 

identified misstatements in the consolidated financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any 
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. . 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied 
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with 
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies 
(Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (the "Order"/ "CARO") issued by the Central 
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, to be included in the Auditor's 
report, according to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the 
CARO reports of the Company and its subsidiary included in the consolidated 
financial statements of the Company, to which reporting under CARO is applicable, 
we report following qualifications in the CARO report of the Company. 



Name of the Company( Holding Paragraph numbers of the CARO report 
Company) containing the qualifications 

DCM FINANCIAL SERVICES 3(v),3(ix)( a),3(ix)( d),3(ix)( e ),3(xiv)( a),3(xvii) 
LIMITED. and 3(xix) of the Order 

· 2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013, we report that: 

a. Except for the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion and 
Emphasis of Matter paragraphs, we have sought and· obtained all the 
information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief 
were necessary for the purposes of our audit. . 

b. Except for the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion and 
Emphasis of Matter paragrctphs in our opinion proper books of account as 
required by law have been kept by the Group so far as appears from our 
examination of those books. 

c. Except for the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion and 
Emphasis of Matter paragraph, the Consolidated Balance Sheet, the 
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated Statement of 
Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by 
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.; 

d. Except for the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion and 
Emphasis of Matter paragraph, in our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated 
financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed 
under Section 133 of the Act; 

e. On the basis of the representations received from the directors as on 31st 
March 2025 taken on the record by the Board of Directors of the Company and 
the its subsidiary company, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 
31, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of S_ection 164(2) of the 
Act; 

f. . With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting of the Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer 
to our separate Report in Annexure 'A' which is based on the auditors' reports 
of the Company and its subsidiary company. 

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the company to its 
directors during the year is·in accordance with the provisions of section 197 
read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013. 



h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 
2014,as amended, in our opinion and to the besr of our information and 
according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Group has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial 
position in its consolidated financial statements - Refer Note 29 to the 
consolidated financial statements; 

ii. The Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative 
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii. The Company has moved an application before the Hon'ble Company Law 
Board, New Delhi on 22nd July 2004 under Regulation 44 of the Company Law 
Regulations 1991 proposing a fresh repayment schedule for fixed depositors, 
debenture-holders and _other creditors of the Company. The company filed a 
Fresh Scheme of Arrangement for the reorganization of the share capital of the 
c_ompany and for compromise with the secured and unsecu~ed creditors of the 
company, hereinafter referred to as the "Fresh Restructuring Scheme" before 
the Hon'ble Delhi High Court on 24th September 2004 mentioning therein 
repayment schedule. -

Justice Anil Kumar as one man committee was appointed vide order dated:-
3rd September, 2015 by the Hon'ble High Court of Delhi·to scrutinize the list of 
depositors and other claimants and to take steps enumerated hereinafter with 
the view to resolve at-least some of the disputes. The one man committee 
submitted its report on to -Hon'ble High Court of Delhi on 22nd April, 2016. 
Taking cognizance of the report, Hon'ble High Court of Delhi on 10th August, 
2017 accepted the recommendation of one man committee enumerated in the 
report. One Man Committee observed that that it already has sufficient funds, 
·ready cash, to repay about 70% of the deposits to all the depositors having 
deposits of more than Rs 0.05 lacs including secured creditors in the first 
stage. Under Phase -1, 70% of the principal amount be paid to the creditors 
having deposits of more than 0.05 lacs and full amount be paid to those who 
have deposits of Rs. or less than Rs.0.05 lacs in the first instance to fixed 
depositors, Debenture-holders and banks. In the second phase, which should 
also commence with phase 1 simultaneously, properties and shares and all the 
assets be liquidated by selling and the realized amount is recommended to be 
utilized for the repayment of· balance 30% of principal amount and the 
maturity interest component only on the· fixed deposits and debentures. 
Other creditors such as banks, financial institutions, ICD Holders shall also be 
paid 30% of the Principal Amount except to SBI Home Finance Limited and 
Pressman Leasing which will be issued equity shares in Second Phase. 
Depending upon the availability of surplus amount from disposal of assets 
with the Company, the Hon'ble High Court of Delhi may decide whether 
some additional amount of interest can be paid to depositors or other 
creditors. During the year ended 31st March, 2018, Company started paying 
the amount as per Phase-I. During the current financial year, the company is 
making payments under Phase-I and Phase-II simultaneously. 



The One Man committee earlier recommended to pay t0 the creditors 70% of 
the principal amount. The above said arrangement was modified by the 
committee on 18th May 2019 and accordingly it has been decided to pay 
creditors in full who have claimed amount as per procedme set by the 
committee and whose documents have been verified. As per the claims made 
by the creditors 100% of principal being paid tb them. Also company has also 
started paying balance 30% to creditors to whom 70% has already been paid 
previously. The balance payable to creditors is as per books and who have not 
claimed so far or their documents are under verification. 

All the unpaid matured Public Fixed Deposits of Rs 4,075.56 Lakhs and 
Unpaid Matured Debentures of Rs. 1,603.67 Lakhs which were more than 
seven year old. Accordingly except the matter stated above, there has been no 
delay in transferring amounts or there were no _amounts which were required 

· to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the 
Company. Refer Note No 16.2 and 16.3. 

There is no outstanding amounts in Subsidiary Compapy which are required 
to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund. 

iv. (a)The respective Management of ·the company and its subsidiary has· 
represented to us that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no funds 
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been 
advanced or loaned or invested ( either from borrowed funds or share 
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any 
other person or entity, including foreign entity ("Intermediaries"), with the 
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other 
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the 
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; -

(b)The respective Management of the company and its subsidiary has 
represented to us that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no funds 
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received 
by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding 
Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, 
that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other _ 
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or 
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 
(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and 
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has 
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of 
Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material 
misstatement. 

v. The company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year 
ending March 31, 2025. Also, no dividend has been proposed by the Board for 



the year ending March 31, 2025. Accordingly, reporting under Rule ll(f) is not 
applicable. 

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company and its 
subsidiary have used accounting software for maintaining their books of 
account, which have a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the 
same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded 
in the software Further, the audit trail has been preserved by the Company 
and its subsidiary as required under the said rules. During the course of our 
audit, we did not come across any instance of the audit trail 
being tampered with. 

. Place: Delhi 

Date: 29th May, 2025 

UDIN: 2 50 8 68CJ~ BMOGiSl 38CJ5 

For V SAHAI TRIPATHI & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 

. (Firm'~ Registration No. 000262N) 

~de~· 
(Vishwa~ 

,,.,.,- Partner 
M. No. 086897 



Annexure 'A' to Independent Auditors' Report 

. 

Referred to in Paragraph 2 (f) under the heading of "Report on Other Legal and 
Regulatory Requirements" of our report of even date 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over· financial reporting of DCM 
FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED ("herein referred as the Company") and its subsidiary 
company as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial 
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The management of Company and its subsidiary company is responsible for establishing 
and maintaining internal financial controls based on internal policies & procedures, 
accounting records and essential components on the internal control over financial 
reporting criteria established by the respective Company as per Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI. These 
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient 
conduct of its business~ including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its 
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of 
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as 

· required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting of the Company and its subsidiary based on our audit. We conducted our audit 
in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit . .of Internal Financi_al Controls Over 
Financial Reporting (the_ "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued _by ICAI 
and prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable 
to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require 
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial 
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 
material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of 
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating 
effectiveness. 



Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an 
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that 
a: material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The _procedures selected depend 
on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement 
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system 
over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial_Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial· reporting is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the· reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial 
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of 
records -that, in reasonable detail, accurately and -fairly reflect the transactions and 
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of 
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance 
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of 
the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

l3ecause of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, 
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, 
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to 
future periods are subject to the risk ·that the internal financial control over financial 
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Disclaimer of Opinidn 

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company and its subsidiary 
has not established its internal financial control over financial reporting on criteria based 
on or considering the essential components·of internal control stated in the Guidance Note 
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India. Because of this reason, we are unable to obtain sufficient 
appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for our opinion whether the company had 
adequate internal. financial controls over financial reporting and whether- such internal 
financial controls were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025. 



We have considered the disclaimer reported above in determining the nature, volume of 
transactions, materiality, timing, and extent of audit test applied in our audit of the 
_financial statement of the company and the disclaimer dqes not affect our opinion on the 
consolidated financial statements of the company. 

Place: Delhi 
Date: 29th May, 2025 

For V SAHAI TRIPATHI & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 

(Firm's Registration No. 000262N) 



GLOBAL TI' OPTIONS LIMITED 

Balance She~t as at 31st March, 2025 

Particulars 

I ASSETS 

1 Non-current assets 

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 

(b) Financial Assets 

(i) Investments 

(ii) Others 

(c) Other non-current assets 

2 Current assets 

(a) Financial Assets 

(i) Cash and cash equivalents .. 
(ii) Other Ban..1<. Balances. 
(iii) Others 

(b) Other Current Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

II EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

1 Equity 

(a) Equity Share Capital 

(b) Other Equity 

2 liabilities 

Non~ Current liabilities 

Deferred Tax Llabilities (Net) 

Current liabilities 
(a) Finandal1.iabilities 

(i) Other 

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILTI'!ES 

N ates formmg part of the fmanc1al statements 

Ph1ce : Delhi 

Date : 29th May 2025 

Note 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

(Amount in Lakhs) 

As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 
2025 2024 

4.61 5.39 

1.14 0.91 

0.10 0.10 

0.14 0.13. 

0.67 1.53 

13.22 12.43 

0.06 0.02 

0.05 Q.06 

19.99 20.57 

100.00 100.00 
(80.70) (80.03) 

D.18 0.08 

0.51 0.52 

19.99 20.57 

For and on "half of the board of directoTs 

G BAL IT OPTIONS LIMITED 

DiN:00024995 

c:-= 
Jitender Kumar 

Director 
DiN:02047519 



GLOBAL IT OPTIONS LIMITED 

Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 31st March, 2025 

Parli{'ulars 

I. Revenue Frorll Operations 

II. Other income 

III. Total Revenue (I+ II) 

N. Expenses: 

Depredation and amortization expense 

Other expenses 

Total expenses 

v. Profit before exceptional items and tax (ill-IV) 

VI. Exceptional Item 

vn. Profit before tax (V - VI) 

VIII. Tax expense: 

(1) Current ta-x 

(2) Deferred tax 

(3) Prior Year Taxes 

IX Profit,'(Loss) for the year (VII~ Vill) 

X Profitj{Loss) after tax.for the year 

XI Other Comprehensive income 

A (i) Item.s that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 
(ii) Income tax relating to items that ¼ill not be 

reclnssified to profit or loss 

B (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or' loss 
(ii) Income tax relating to items that will be 

recfossified to profit or Jt)sS 

xn Total Comprehensive Income/ (loss) for the year (X+XI) 
(Comprising Profif/ (Loss) and Other Comprehensive 
Income) 

xrn Earnings per equity share: 

- Basic 
- Diluted 

Notes formmg part of the financial sfa:temenfs 

For V. Sahai Tripathi & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Regn No. 000262.,'!\J 

Partner 

Meri.1bership No. 086897 

Place : Delhi 

Date : 29th May 2025 

Note No. 

11 

1 

12 

(Amount in Lakhs) 

For the year ended For the year ended 
31.03.2025 31.032024 

- -
1.78 1.68 

1.78 1.68 

0.79 1.01 
1.55 1.19 

2.34 220 

(0.56) (0.52) 

- -

(0.56) (052) 

- -
0.09 0.36 
ob2 (0.02) 

(0.67) (0.86) 

(0.67) (0.86) 

- -

- -

- -

- -

(0.67) (0.86) 

(0.07) (0.09) 
(0.07) (0.09) 

For an o behalf of the board of directors 
OBAL IT OPTIONS LIMITED 

Director 
DW:02047519 



GLOBAL IT OPTIONS LIMITED 
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025 

Particulars 

(A) Cash flow from•Operafing Activities 

Profit Before Tax 

Add: 

Depreciation 
Less! 

Interest Income 

Dividend Income 

Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 

Unrealised Loss/ (Gain) on account of fair valuation of Investments 

Operating Profits before working Capital changes 

Adjustment for: 

01ange in Current Assets 

Change in Current Lia Nlities 

Cash generation from Operating Activities 

Less: Income Tax paid 

Net cash flow fro.mj(used in) operating activities 

(B) Cash Flow from Investing Activities 

Interest on FD 

Fixed Deposits 
Dividend Income 

Sale of Fixed Assets 

Purchase of Fixed Assets 

Net cash flow fron,/(UEedin) investing activities 

(C) Cash Flow from Financing Acli.vities 

Net increuse / (decrease) in cash & cash equivalents 
Cftsh and Cash equivalents (Opening Balance) 

Cash and Cash equivalents (Dosing Bafance) 

Nofesfonnmgparl of the -financial statements 

ForV. Sahai Trlpal:hi &Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn No. 000262N 

\. 

Partner 

Membership No. 086897 

Place : Delhi 
Date: 29th May 2025 

(Amount in Lakhs) 

31.03.2025 31.03.2024 

(0.56) (0.52) 

0.79 1.01 

(0.87) (0.81) 

(0.01) (0.01) 

- (0.18) 

(0.23) (0.18) 

(0.89) (0.69) 

(0.04) 0.14 

(0.01) (0.15) 
(0.94) (0.70) 

(0.01) (0.01) 

(0.95) (0.71) 

0.87 0.81 

(0.79) 0.58 

0.01 0.01 r-

- 0.45 

- (0.19) 

0.09 1.66 

- -

(0.86) 0.95 

1.53 0.58 
0.67 1.53 

If of the b0ard of directors 
AL IT OPTIONS LlMITED 

itender Kumar 
Director 

DIN:02047519 



GLOBAL IT OPTIONS LIMITED 
Statement of Cl1anges iu Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2025 

A Equify Share Capital - - -- - - - - --(Amount in Lakhs) 

Particulars 
As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 

2025 2024 

Balance <1t the beginning of the year 100.00 100.00 
-..... hang~ in Equity Shure Capital due to pnor period 
errors 

Restated balance at the beginning of the year 

Cha11ges in equity share capital during the year 

Closing Balance 

B OtherEquUv 
a, Balance as at 01.04.2023 
b. Tol,tl comprehensive income for the vear 

Balance as at 31-03-2024 

a, Balance ns at 01.04.2024 
b. Total C()ffiprehensive income for the vear 

Balance as at 31-03-2025 

Notes forming part of the financial statements 

For V. Saltai Tripat:hi & Co: 
Chartered Accountants ...-:.-::::=::::-.. 
Finn Regn No. 000262~\\R.IP/.l;~· f,,:; 'Y/ 

• - .rr.:r '1'~· 
'.'. h1 9 

' \l-, /; 
I \I ' \' ~ ij$-/ 

Partner ~ 0 ,..1 10~'!;,;, 
Membership No. 086897 ~-

Place : Delhi 

Date: 29th May 2025 

- -
100.00 100.00 

100.00 100.00 

Amount in Lakhs\ 
(79,17) (79,17) 

I0.861 {0,86\ 

(80,03) (80.03) 

(80.03) (80.03) 
{0.67 (0,6'7\ 

(80,70) (80,70) 

For an~n bel1alf of the board of directors 
IT OPTIONS LIMITED 

Director 
D!N:02047519 



1 Property, Plant and Equipment 
Ptopetty, plant and equipment consist of the foll~wing_: 

Particttlars 

Year e11dcd 31 March, 2024 

Oµe11i1i~ITT'OSS cnrrriill!l all(OU/tt 
Additions 

Disposals 
Closittg gross canyiug amomtt as at Mal'Ch 31, 2.024 
Opening 11ccumulated depreciation 

Depreciation charged during the year 2022-2023 

Depredation on Disposals 
Closi1t!l accum1tlated devrecia'tion as at Marclt 31, 2024 
Net C"'rnTinJ! amount as at March 31r 2024 

Y~ar ended 31 March, 2025 
Ov@iiun- <FY0SS carnlimr n.mo1mt 

Additions 

Disposals 

Closing gross carrying amouut as at Mardi ffl., 2024 
Opening at;cumula_ted depredation 
Depreciation charged during the year 2024-2025 

Depi'ecial-.ion on Disposals 
ClosittJZ_accmuulated devreciati01t as at March 31, 2025 
Net clll'IVill~ amo.1U1t as at March 31, 2025 

,;.:tf:(\'.~,, . 

/~/c .. ·f,--~--,~ 
.,,,~V, \;,\ 
~\ • ,-,,, sf;,; ~1· 
, <- .o; 

s't:.~'O' , jr-// 
' A ~~:>/2 ~cc.ou•,1\0.\\;~?-' ~y 

Office 
Equipment & 
Annliances 

0.59 

0.19 

-
0.77 
0.55 
0.03 

-
0.58 
0.19 

0.77 

-
-

0.77 

0.58 

0.04 

-
'0.62 

0,15 

Vehicles Computers Total 

Rs. In Lakhs 
11.07 0.46 12.12 

- - 0.19 

5.37 - 5.37 

5.71 0.46 6.94 

4.94 0.13 5.63 

0.87 0.11 1.01 

5.10 - 5.10 
• 0.71 0.25 1.54 

4.99 0.21 5.39 

Rs. In Lakhs 
5.71 Q.46 6.94 

- - -
- - -

5.71 0.46 6.9'! 

0.71 0,25 1.54 

0.66 0,09 0.79 

- - -
137 0.34 233 
4.34 0.12 4.61 



2 Financial Assets (Non-Current) 

(i) NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS 

Particulars 

Details of non cw.-rent inveshnent 
- Investments in Eqni ty Shal'es 

Total 

foll, -
Subsidiary/ 

Sr.No. Particulars Associate/ fV / 
Others 

Investments in Equity Shares 
1 I-f.indalco Industl'ies Limited O1:hers 
2 Digjam Limitecf Others 
3 Federal Bank Limited Others 
4 Dion Global Solutions.Limited* Others 
5 Healthfore Technologies* Others 

. 

TOTAL 

*These shares are disclosed at Rs. 1 per share in the books of.accoU11~s 

m Other Financial Assets ( Non~ Current\ 

Particulars 

Security Deposits 

Total 

4,'rrttz~-~-
l 

. . ,.,.. 
/.'i· /v 
C; y \ 

_.,, "'\\ 

~ 
N~,,, ,. 

c, . .Oi 
, *h ::~ ~~;·1. -.,-. {"."1// ', <:• .. ~6".c' ...::~ccou\;_ .. ;­

'-:::::...._~ 

As at 31st March, 
2025 

Amount in Lakhs 
0.10 

0.10 

As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 
2025 2024 

Amount in Lakhs Amount in Lakhs 

1.14 0.91 

1.14 0.91 

No. of Share-s/Unit-s Parlly Paid/Fully Amount in Lakhs 
As at 31st March, As at 31st March, Quoted/ Unquoted As at 31st As at 31st 

2025 2024 
paid 

March,.2025 March~ 2024 

82 82 Quoted Pully Paid 0.56 0.46 

1 1 Quoted FttllyPaid 0.00 0.00 

300 300 Quoted Fully Paid 0.58 . 0.45 

20 20 Quoted Fully Paid o.oo 0.00 

. 5 5 UnQuoted Fully Paid 0,00 0.00 

408 408 1.14 0.91 

As at 31st March, 
2024 

Amount in Lakhs 
0.10 

0.10 



3 OTHERNONCURRENT ASSETS 

Other non current assets consist of the following· 

As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 

Particulars 
2025 2024 

Amount in Lakhs Amount ln Lakhs 

Tax Recoverable (Net of Provisi011S) 
(ReferNote3A) 0.14 0.13 

Total 0.14 0.13 

3A Details of Tax Recoverable 

Particulars 
As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 

2025 2024 

Amount in Lakhs Amount in Lakhs 
TDS Recoverable 23-24 - 0.13 
TDS Recoverable 24-25 0.14 -
Net 0.14 0.13 

4 Cash and Cash Equivalent 

Cash and cash equivalents consist of the following: 

As at 31st Marchr As at 31st Marchr 
Particulars 2025 2024 

Amount ill Lakhs Amount in Lakhs 
Balance with Banks (Refer Note 4A} 0.53 0.92 
Cashon Hand I 0.14 0.61 

Total 0.67 1.53 

4A Bank Balances Indudes: 

As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 
Particulars 2025 2024 

Amount in Lakhs Amount :in Lakhs 
Canara Bank* 0.11 0.11 
Axis Bank 0.53 0.81 
Total 0.64 0.92 

Less: Prov is ion for Impairment on Canara 
Bank (0.11) -

Total 0.53 0.92 
*Dunng the year ended 31st March, 2025, the prov1sion for impairment of Rs. 0.11 lakhs has been 
provided for the balances at Canara Bank as the said bank account is not in operation .from past 
years and its balance confirmations is not made avaiia_ble to the Company. 

5 Other Bank Balalice 

As at 31st March, As at 31st March., 
Particulars 2025 2024 

Amount.in Lakhs Amount in Lakhs 

Fixed Deposits* 13.22 1243 

Total 13.22 12.43 

* Includes mterest accrue..d at the year end. 



6 Other FinandaI Assets (Current) 
Other Financial Assets (Cw-rent) consist of tl1e .following: 

As at 31st l\1arch, As at 31st Marci, 
Particulars 2025 2024 

Amount in Lakhs Amount in Lakhs 

Other Current assets 0.06 a.oz 

'Total 0.06 0.02 

7 Other Current Assets 
Othei- Current Assets consist of the follciwing: 

As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 
Particulars 2025 2024 

Amount in Lakhs Amount in L·ilchs 

Other Current Assets .. Non Financial 
- Prepaid Expenses 0.05 0.06 

Total d.os 0.06 

«1i_~b~~(~ ;"J'i 
~i\ ~;~ o/, 

',o, ':#0, 
.,q., _,,. \SJ4· ~i? 



8 SHARE CAPITAL 

ll1e AuUiorised, Issued, Subscribed and fully Paid up Shate Capital ofEquily SI1ures hnving a par value of Rs.IO/- each as follows: 

Particulars 
As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024 

Number A.monnJ in Lakhs Number Amount in Lalchs 
Authol'ised 

35,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each 35,00,000 350.00 35,00,000 350.00 
(Previous Year 35,00,000 Equi!:y Shares of Rs,10 each) 

35,00,000 350.00 35,00,000 350.00 

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up 10,00,020 100.00 10,00,020 100.00. 

10,00,020 equity shal't'!S of ~s. 10/- each fr,tlly paid up 
(Previous Year 10,00,020 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each) 

10,00,020 100,00 10,00,,020 100.00 

8.1 Reconciliation Of the shares outstanding as at the beginuing and at the end of the reporting year are as follows; 

Particulars 
As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st Maich 2024 

Number Amot111t in Lakhs Number Amount in Lakhs 
Shares outstanding at beginning of the year 10,00,020 100.00 10,00,020 100.00 
Shares Issued during the year - - - -
Shares bought back dming the year - - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 10,00,020 100.00 10,00,020 100.00 

8.2 Ternts/Rights attached to Equity Shares 
The company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of R~.10 per Share. Each holder of equity lS entitl~d to one vote per share. 



8.3 Shareholding of Promoters 

Shares held bI_r_romoters ns at31.03.2025 

Promoter 1½1 Ch.ange during the 
Name No. of shru:es % of Total Shares year' 

DCM 
Financial 
Services 
Ltd. 9,00,000 90.00% -

DCM 
SERVfGS 
LTD 1,00,000 10.00% -
TOTAL 10,00,000 100.00% 

8.4 Details of Shareholders hold.in~ mo1•e than_ 5%1 shares of _!h_e Q_oE-lPallJ'.:_! 
-- - -

March 31,2025 
ParHcu1ars 

No. of shares 

DCM Fm,incial Set'vices Limited 9,00,0oo 
DCM Services Ltd 1,00,000 

----------------- -- ---

The above information is furnished on the basis of the shareholder register as at the year end. 

8.5 Details of Equity Sh , d by th, , 

Particulars 

DCM Financial Services Limited 

~--;~'\~\PA 1-~ 
li~,f,,>.,-~/y/~ 
(f-~\n~ 1/(' (l '1 

11:;; i ~\ 
~~\ /"'\ ✓ ciJ 
~~~4 
,-~~ 

, ,. , , :hare held by its holding beL 
- - - -

RelaH011ship 

Holding Company 

March 31,2024 

'1/ii No. of shares IJ{I 

·90,00% 9,00,000 90,00% 

10.00% 1,00,000 10:00% 

As at 31, March 2025 As at 3l, March 2024 

9,00,000 9,00,000· 



9 OTHER EQUITY 
Other equity consist of following : 

Other F.qu.ify 

a'. Balance as at 01.04.202.."I 
b, Tota1 comnrellensive income for the vear 
Balance as at 31-03-2024 
a, Balance as at 01,04,2024 
b, Total comnrehensive income for the vear 
Balance as at 31-03-2025 

~;:.=--;:~>~ 
' /. ,;;',\":.':;.'.'.~·•1 i;~;'.', 

1/. • • ' ~ ,; ...-/ cf ' 

p,a o' 1/> Ne,, e!hi)Oj 

~ */4 
/ ~CJ~ 

':,..0.,/ 
~ 0.'0 .. 0 

~ 

Retained Earnings Total 

Amount in Lakbs Amount iu Lakbs 
(79.17; 179.171 
(0.86 I0.86 

(80,03) (80.03) 
180.03 /80,03 

(0,671 (0,6'7' 

(80.70) (80,70) 



10 Other Financial Liabilities ( Current} 
Other Financial Liabilities (Curren~) consist of !:he following: 

Audit Fee Payable 

Other payables 
Total 

;r;;J6~~t\ 
\

,,;! :,'?1,~ )' 
--- / -~J d _ __,.,,.1(§'// ~v 

As at 31st March, 
Particulars 2025 

Amount in Lakhs 
0.30 

0.21 
0.51 

As at 31st Marcl1, 
2024 

Amount in Lakhs 
0.30 

0.22 
0.52 



11 OTHER INCOME 
Other income consist of the following: 

Particulars 
For the yeru: Fpr the year 

ended 31.03.2025 ended 31.03.2024 

Amount in Lakhs Amottnt in Lakbs 

Interest on Fixed Deposits 0.87 0.81 
Dividend Income 0.01 D.Dl 
Miscellaneous Income D.50 0.50 
Ulterest on Income Tax Refund,!.· o.oo D.00 

Ume11lised Gain on account of fair valuation of investments 0.23 0,18 
Provision wl'itten back 0.17 -
Profit on sale qf Fixed Assets - 0.18 
Total 1.78 1.68 

* Absolute figure is Rs. 378.00( Previous yeal' Rs. 475) 

'" / --LS:\}j\ 
~~~e1M)~~; 
~
i~/r/_!?f·' >,~--,1rJ' 

~--/;/ -=-



12 OTHER EXPENSE 
Other expcmses consist of the following 

Particulars 
Fo:r the year For the year 

ended 31.03.2025 ended 31.03.2024 

Amount in Lak.hs Amount ill Lakhs 

Legal & Consultancy Charges 0.40 0.30 
Fees to Auditors for-..Statuto1y Audit 0.30 0.30 
Fees- R.O.C. 0.09 0.06 
Repairs & Maintenance 0.23 0.26 
Bank Charges 0.04 0.05 
Insurance Charges 0.09 0.17 
Office Shifting Expenses 0.27 -
Loss on Impaim1enJ (Refer N0te 4A) 0.11 -
Balances written off 0.02 -
MisceUaneous Expenses - 0.05 

Total l,55 l,19 



13) .Material Accounting Policies 

A. Statement of Compliance with Ind AS 
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian 
Accounting Standards (referred to as "Ind AS") as prescribed under section 133 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 
Rules, 2015 as amended 

B. Basis of Preparation 
The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the historical cost 
convention, except for certain items that are measured at fair values, as explained in 
the accounting policies. 

Fair Value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to trai1sfer a 
liability in an orderly b·ansaction between market participants at the measurement 
date, regardless of whether !hat price is directly observable or estimated using 
another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the 
Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset- or liability if market 
participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or 
liability at the measmement date. 

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial 
statements are categorized within the following fair value hierarchy based on the 
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: 

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or 
liabilities 
Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to 
the fair value measurement is directly or indiiectly observable. , 
Level 3 -Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to 
fue fair value measurement is unobservable. 

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances 
ai1d for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use 
of relevant observable inputs and rrtlnimiz:in:g the use of unobservable inputs. 

C. Basis of classification of Cmrent and Non-Current 
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non­
current classification. 

An asset is classified as current when it is: 
a) Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal 

operating cycle 
b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading 
c) Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to 

settle a liahilit:y for at least twelve months after the reporting period. 

All other assets are classified as non-current. 



A liability is classified as cmrent when: 
a) It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle 
b) It is held primarily for the purpose of trading 
c) It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at 

least twelve months after the reporting period 

All other liabilities are classified as non-current. 

D. OperatingCycle 
A!l assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-cmrent as ·per the 
Company's nonnal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Ind AS 1 - Presentation ofFirumcial Statements. 

Based on the nature of products / activities of the Company and the normal time 
between acquisition of assets and their realization in cash or cash equivalents, the 
Company has detemrined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of 
classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non-Ct;ITrent. 

E. Use of Estimates 
111c preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires 
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the 
application of the accounting policies and the repmted amounts of assets and 
liabilities; the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial 
statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the year. 
Actual results could differ from those estiniates. The estimates and underlying 
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis: Revisions to accounting estimates are 
recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only 
that period; they are recognized h1 the period of the revision and future periods if the 
revision affects both current and future pe,iods. 

F. Property, Plant and Equipment - Tangible Assets 
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less 
acrnmulated depreciation and impairment, if any. For this pmpose, cost includes 
deemed cost which represents the carrying value of property, plant and equipment 
recognized as at l st April, 2016 measured as per the previous GAAP. 

Cost is inclusive of inward freight, duties and taxes and incidental expenses related 
to acquisition'. In respect of major projects involving construction, related pre­
operational expenses_ form part of the value of assets capitalized. Expenses 
capitalized also include applicable borrowing costs for qualifying assets, if any. Al[ 
up-gradation/ enhancements are ruarged off as revenue expenditure unless they 
bring similar significant additional benefits. 

An item of property, plant and· equipment is derecog:nized upon disposal or when no 
future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of asset. Any 
gain or toss arising on the c,JisposaI or retirement of an item of property., plant and 
equipment is determined as the difference between !he sales proceeds and the 
carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 



are depreciated in a manner that amortizes the cost (or other amount substih1ted for 
cost) of the assets after commissioning, less its residual value, over their useful lives 
as specified in Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 on a straight-line basis. Land is 
not depreciated. 

The estimated usefi.11 lives of property, plant and equipment of the Company are as 
follows: 

Asset Life of Asset 
Furniture and Fhtures 10 Years . 

Vehicles 8 Years 
Office Equipment 5 Years 

Property, plant and equipment's residual values and useful lives are reviewed at 
each Balance Sheet date and changes, if any, are treated as cl1anges in accounting 
estimate. 

G. rmpairment of Assets 
Impairment loss, if any, is provided to the extent, the carrying ammmt of assets or 
cash generating units exceed their recoverable amount. 

Recoverable amount is higher of an asset's net selling price and its value in use. 
Value in use is the present value of estimated future cas11 flows expected to arise 
from the continuing use of an asset or cash generating unit and from its disposal at . 
the e11d of its useful life. 

H. Financial Assets 
Recognition: Financial assets include Investments, Trade receivables, Advances, 
Security Deposits, Cash and cash equivalents. Such assets are initially recognized at 
transaction price when the Company becomes party to contractual obligati0l1S. The 
transaction price includes transaction costs unless the asset is being fa:ir valued 
through the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Classification: Management determines the classification of an asset at initial 
recognition depending on the purpose for which fue assets were acquired. The 
subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on such classification .. 

Financial assets are classified as those measured at: 

a) Amortized cost, where fue financial assets are held solely for collectiGn of 
cash flows arising from payments of principal and/ or interest. 

b) Faix value through other comprehensive income (FVTOO), where the 
financial assets are held not only for collection of cash flows arising from 
payments of principal and interest but also from the sale of such assets. Such 
assets are subsequently measured at fair value, with unrealized gains and 
losses arising from changes in the fair value being recognized in other 
comprehensive income. 

c) Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), where the assets are managed in 
accordance with an approved investment strategy that triggers purchase and 
sale decisions · based on .the fair value of such assets. Such assets are 
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subsequently measured at fair value, with unrealized gains and losses arising 
from changes in the fair value being recognized in the Statement of Profit and 
Loss in the period in which they arise. Trade receivables, Advances, Security 
Deposits, Cash and cash equivalents etc. are classified for-r measurement at 
amortized cost while investments may fall under any of the aforesaid classes. 
However, in respect of particular investments in equity instruments that 
would otherwise be measured at fair value through profit or loss, an 
irrevocable election at initial recognition may be made to present subsequent · 
changes in fair value through other comprehensive income. 

Impairment: The Company assesses at each reporting date whether a financial asset 
(or a group of financial assets) such as investments, trade receivables, advances and 
security deposits held at amortized cost and financial assets that are measured at fair 
value through other comprehensive income are tested for impairment based on 
evidence or information that is available without undue cost or effort. Expected 
credit losses are assessed and loss allowances recognized if the credit quality of the 
financial asset has deteriorated significantly since initial recognition. 

Reclassification: When and only when ihe business model is changed, the Company 
shall reclassify all affected financial assets prospectively from the reclassification date 
as subsequently measured at amortized cost, fair value through other comprehensive 
income, fair value through profit or loss without restating the previously recognized 
gains, losses or interest and in terms of the reclassification principles laid down in the 
Ind AS relating to Financial Instruments. 

De-recognition: Financial assets are de-recognized when the right to receive cash 
flows from the assets has expired, or has been transferred, and ilie Company has 
transferred substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership. 
Concomitantly, if the asset is one that is measured at 

a} Amortized cost, the gain or loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit and 
Loss; 

b) Fair value through other comprehensive income, the cumulative fair value 
adjustments previously taken to reserves are reclassified to the Statement of 
Profit and Loss unless the asset represents an equity investment in which case 
the cumulative fair value adjustments previously taken to reserves is 
reclassified ,vithin equity. 

Income Recognition: Interest income is recognized in the Statement of Profit and 
Loss using the effective interest method. [)ividend income is recognized in the 
Stateme11t of Profit and Loss when the right to receive dividend is established. 

I. Financial Liabilities 
Borrowings, trade payables and other financial liabilities are initially recognized at 
the value of the respective contractual obligations. They are subsequently measured 
at amortized cost. Any discount or premium on redemption/ settlement is 
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance cost over the life of the 
liability using the effective interest method and adjusted to the liability figure 
disclosed in the Balance Sheet. 

Financial liabilities are de-recognized when the liability is extinguished, f11at is, when 
the contrachtal obligation is discharged, cancelled and on expiry. 



J. Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand 
and short-term deposits with an original matmity of three months or Jess, which are 
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 

K. Offsetting Financial Instruments 
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is included in the 
Balance Sheet where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized 
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and settle 
the liability snnultaneously. 

L. Equity Instruments 
Equity instruments are recognized at the value of the proceeds, net of direct costs of 
the capital issue. 

M. Revenue 
a} Revenue from the sale of goods: 

Revenue is recognized when an entity transfers the control of goods to 
customers at an ainount fhat the entity expects to receive in exchange for 
those goods. Volume discounts and incentives to customers are accounted for 
as reduction of revenue based on the aTiocation of the discounts/· incentives 
amount to each of the underlying perf=ance obligation. when the level of 
discount varies with increases in levels of revenue transactions, the company 
recognizes the liability based on its estimate of 1:h:e customer's future 
purchases If it is probable that the criteria for the discount will not be met, or 
i£ the amount thereof cannot be estimated reliably, then discount is not 
recognized until the payment is probable and the amount can be estimated 
reliably. The company recognizes changes in 1:h:e estimated amount of 
obligations for discounts in the period in which the change occurs. 

b) Interest income: Interest income from debt instruments is recognized using 
the effective interest rate method. The effective interest rate is the rate 1:h:at 
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of 
the financial asset to 1:h:e gross ·carrying amount of a financial asset. While 
calcolafa1g the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected 
cash flows by considering aTI the contractual terms of 1:h:e financial instrument 
but does not consider the expected credit losses. 

c} Dividend income: dividend is recognized when the right to receive 1:h:e 
payment is established (generally on shareholder's approval by fue reporting 
date). 

d) Other revenues: are recognised on accrual basis, except where there are 
uncertainties in realisation / determination of income and in such case 
income is recognised on realisation / certainty. 

N. Taxes on Income 
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred 
taxation. 



a) Current Tax 
Current tax in the Statement of Profit and Loss is provided as the amount of 
tax payable :in respect of taxable income for the period usn;ig tax rates and tax 
laws enacted during the period, together with any adjusl:q;lent to tax payable 
in respect of previous years. Taxable profit differs from 'profit before tax' as 
reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income or 
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never 
taxable or deductible. 

b) Deferred tax 

0. Claims 

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying 
amounts of assets and liabilities in fue financial statements and the 
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred 
tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences. 
Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary 
differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be 
available against which those deductible temporary differences can be 
utilized. 

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates fuat are 
expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset 
realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or 
substantively .enacted by the end of the reporting period. 

Deferred tax is recognized in the statement of profit and loss, except when 
they relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or 
directly in equity, :in which case, the deferred tax is also recognized :in other 
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. 

Oaims against the Company not acknowledged as debts are disclosed after a careful 
evaluation of the facts and legal aspects of fue matter involved. 

P. Provisions 
Provisjons are recognized when., as a result of a past event; the Con1pany ha,:;, a legal 
or conslTuctive obligation; it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required 
to settle the obligation; and the amount can be reliably estimated. The amount so 
recognized is a best estimate of the consideration required to settle the obligation at 
the reporting date, taking into acco1mt the risks and 1mcertainties surrow1ding the 
obligation. 

In an event when the time value of money is material, fue provision is carried at !he -
present value of the cash flows estimated to settle fue obligation. 

Q. Operating Segment 
The Company is engaged in a single segment i.e. financing Operations viz., inter 
corporate deposits and investments. Presently Company is not carrying on any 
operation except realizing all debts or maintaining existing assets. The operating 
results are regularly reviewed and performance is assessed by its Chief Operating 



Decision Maker (CODM). All the company's resources are dedicated to this single 
segment and all the discrete financial information is available for this segment. 

R. Earnings per share 
Basic earnings per srurre is calculated by dividing profit or loss attributable to the 
owners of the company by weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 
during the financial year. The weighted average ntttrtber of equity shares 
outstanding during the year is adjusted for events of bonus issue, share split and any 
new equity issue. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per shaxe, profit or 
loss attributable to the owners of the Company and the weighted average number of 
shares- outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential 
equ~ shares. 

S. Contingent liabilities 
A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a 
present obligation that may, but probably will not require an outflow of resources. 
When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the 
likelihood on outflow of r€sources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made. 

T. Financial and Management Information Systems 
The Company's Accounting System is designed to unify the Financial Records and 
also to comply with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, to provide 
financial and cost information appropriate to the businesses and facilitate Internal 
Control. 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles requites management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent 
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the results of operations during 
the reporting period end. Although these estimates are based upon management's 
best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could. dlffer from these 
estimates. 

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. 
Revisions to accounting estimates are recog:rrized in the period in which the estimate 
is revised if the revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision and 
future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods 

Additional Notes to Accounts: 

14) Earnings per Share (EPS): 

(a) Calculation of Weighted Average 
Number of Equity Shares of 100 each 
Number of Shares at the begilming of the year 
Number of Shares at the close of the year 
Weighted Average number of Equity Shares 
During the year 

Year ended 
31-Mar-25 

10,00,020 
10,00,020 

10,00,020 

Year Ended 
31-Mar-24 

10,00,020 
10,00,020 

10,00,020 



(b) Net Profit/ (Loss) for lhe period attributable to 
Equity Shares (in Rs. Lacs) 

(c) Earning per share - Basic 

( d) Earning per share - Diluted 

(0.67) 

(0.07) 

(0.07) 

(0.86) 

(0.09) 

(0.09) 

15) There are no employees in the company for the year ending 31st.March 2025. No 
Employee Benefits Schemes such as Gratuity, Provident Fund & other staff welfare 
schemes are applicable on the Company during the reporting period. Accordingly, 
no provision has been made during the reporting period as mandated by Ind AS 19 
"Employees Benefits", as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

16) There are no contingent liabilities or capital commitments as on 31st March, 2025. 

17) For year ended 31st March, 2025, Company has no dues from any party that it is 
covered under the Jl.,ficro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 
(MSMED). 

18) Related Parties Transactions: 

A. · List of Related parties 

I Holding Company (i) DCM Financial Services Limited 

II Significant Influence Exist (i) DCM Services limited 
(ii) DCM International Limited 
(ili)DCM Anubhavi Private Limited 

m Key Management Personnel (i) Mr. Jitender Kumar 
(ii) Mr. Vikram Dogra 
(ill) Mrs. Rajni Gupta 
(iv) Ms. Priyanka Sisodia ( resigned 

w.e.f. 30.8.2024) 
(v) Ms. Honey Agarwal (appointed 

on 30.8.2024) 

B. Transactions with related parties during the year (Rs. in lacs) 

Particulars 
Year ended Year ended 

31.03.2025 31.03.2024 

Service Provided to-
0.50 0.50 DCM Financial Services Limited 

C. Outstanding Balances as at March 31,2025/ 2024: Nil 



19) Fair Value Measurement 

I) Financial Instruments by cateo:orv (Rs. in Lacs) 
As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024 

FVTPL FVTOCI Amortized FVTPL FVTOCI Amortized 
Cost Cost 

Financial Assets . 

Investments 1.14 0.91 
. - - - -

Cash and cash - - 0.67 - - 1.53 
equivalents 
Other Bank - - 13.22 - - 12.43 
Balance 
others - . - 0.16 - - 0.12 
Financial Liabilities 
Others - - . 0.51 - - 0.52 

ii) Fair Value Hierarchy 

Level 1 - Quoted prices ( unadjusted) in active markels for identical assets or 
liabilities. 

Level 2 - Inpuls other them quoted prices included witlrin Lev\Sl 1 that are observable 
for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from 
prices). 

Level 3 - Inputs for the assels or liabilities that are not based on observable market 
data (unobservable inputs): 

Fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring 
basis as of March 31, 2025: 

Particulars Amount Fair Value Measurement at end of the 
in(Lacs) reporting period/year using 

. 

Financial Assets Level 1 Level 2 Level3 

Investment in Eguity shares 

As at 31st March, 2025 1.14 1.14 - -

As at 31st March, 2024 0.91 0.91 - -

There is no transfer between the fair value measurement hierarchy amongst level 1, level 2 
and level 3 during the year. 



20) The company has not taken any commercial premises under any cancellable or non­
cancellable operating lease agreements during the year ending on 31st.March 2025. 

21) Segment information for the year ended 31st March 2025. 
The Company is engaged -in a single segment i.e. financing operations viz., inter 
corporate deposits and investments. Presently, company is not carrying on any 
operation except realizing all debts or maintaining existing assets. The operating 
results are regularly reviewed and performance is assessed by its Chief Operating 
Decision Maker (CODM). All the company's. resources are dedicated to this single 
segment and all the discrete financial information is available for fhis segment. 

22) Risk Management 

(a) Financial Risk Management 
The company does not have any trade payables or any other major 
outstanding liabilities. Hence, the company is not prone to any financial risk 
which is likely to affect its Going Concern. 

(b) Market Risk 
Market Risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial 
_instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market Risk 
comprises three types of risks: interest rate risks, currency risks and other 
price risk Financial :instruments affected by market risk include loans and 
FVTPL non- current investments. 

( c) Foreign Exchange Risk 
The company has no transactions relating in foreign exchange outflow or 
:inflow. The company is therefore not exposed to foreign exchange risk. 

{ d) Credit Risk 

23) Ratios 

Credit Risk is the risk that the counterparty will not meet its obligation under 
a financial _instrument or customer contract, leading to financial loss. The 
company has no financial asset like trade receivables which may lead to credit 
risk. 

The ratios for the years ended March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024 are disclosed below, to the 
extent applicable to the Company: 

As at Asat Variance Reason for 
Particulars Numerator Denominator March 31, March 31, Variance, i£ 

2025 2024 (In%) varlance>25% 

Current Ratio (in Current Current 27.60 27.15 1.66% NA 
times) assets liabilities 

Return on capital 
Earnings -2.83% -256% -10.-55% NA 

employed 
before Capital 

(ROCE) (in %) 
interest and Empl,oyed 
taxes ,~ 

~RIPA, 



Return 
Income 

Time weighted on 
8.00% 7.36% 8.70% NA 

generated 
Investment (ROT) 

from 
average 

(in%) 

24) 

invesb:nent.s 
.investment 

(a) Comparative Figures: 
The figures of the previous year have been regrouped/ reclassified, wherever 
necessary, to conform with the current year's classification. 

(b) Format as per Schedule ID of Companies Act, 2013 
The company has prepared these financial statements as per the format 
prescribed by Schedule ill of Companies Act, 2013 (uthe Schedule") issued by 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India. 

( c) Presentation of Figures 
The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) which is 
also the Company's functional currency and all values are rounded to 
the nearest lakhs, except when otherwise indicated. 

For d on behalf of the board of directors 
GLO U, IT OPTIONS LIMITED 

Vfrr_~ 
Director Director 
DIN: 00024995 DIN: 02047519 

Place: Delhi 
Dated: 29th May 2025 




